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Sanwar Parvez

From: Jamir Uddin <jamir@abagroupbd.com>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 12:27 PM

To: 'Sanwar Parvez’; ruhul@abagroupbd.com

Cc: zia@abagroupbd.com; sohel@vintagedenimbd.com; imran@vintagedenimbd.com;

iftekhar@cross-world.com; masud@cross-world.com; moshiur@cross-world.com;
sultan@cross-world.com; manwar@cross-world.com; faizunnessa@cross-world.com;
ikramul@abagroupbd.com

Mpr. Sanwar

Subject: RE: ATS offer :
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Accepted. You will processed to final work ASAP. e

Thankmg You in Advance fa.{ \EA/[,UQ_ ) 24, SO, @F\ml&ﬂ D
Q‘g L]
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M_anager Electrlcal Ut1l1ty
~*%& ABA Group
el 1 88-02-9801393, 9810080
Ext. - 238
Cell: 01714535336, 01974535336
E-mail: jamir@abagroupbd.com 0\\\’0
A

Viber: 01974535336

From: Sanwar Parvez [mailto:sanwar@cross-world.com]

Sent: Sunday, January 24, 2016 11:59 AM

To: 'Jamir Uddin'; ruhul@abagroupbd.com

Cc: zia@abagroupbd.com: sohel@vintagedenimbd.com; imran@vintagedenimbd.com; iftekhar@cross-world.com;
masud@cross-world.com; moshiur@cross-world.com; sultan@cross-world.com; manwar@cross-world.com;
faizunnessa@cross-world.com; ikramul@abagroupbd.com

Subject: ATS offer

Dear Jamir Vi @ —5 DG me;ﬂ jQY Y\mw\“ww’d( £
4 N Lo
_~Pls see the attached ATS Offer. AP H‘(* r\‘bﬂl 3 v .
o
L gls

Md. Sanwar Parvez | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Sr. Engineer, Sales | House 6, Road 92, Guishan - 2,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f. +880 2 5881 6205| m: 01777719792 |
w: Www.cross-world.com

Best Regards

b% please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).



CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED

CUSTOMER NAME
PROJECT TITLE

PROJECT LEAD BY
SUBMISSION DATE

VINTAGE DENIM LTD (ABA GROUP)

Supply, Installation & Commissioning Of ATS Work at VDL FACTORY (ABA GROUP)

CROSS WORLD POWER LTD
Sunday, January 17, 2016

T T
SLNO |JOB TITLE [ TECHNICAL DETAILS | BRAND ‘ ORIGIN ! uom i T{Q’EL
1 |ATS ( Between REB and DGy R A e
14SWG Sheet steel local fabricated, Dust and Vermin Proof floor |
mounting,tropicalized design, indoor type, powder coated paint |
enclosure for 3 phase, 4 wire, 50 Hz, 380/415V AC system with 1200A TP ! ‘
1.1 |ENCLOSURE [ H X W X D - 2000 X 800 X 900) +.N +.E busbars suitably sized & properly insulated t&? withstand short CWPL iocal Set 2 :
circuit current of 50KA for 1 sec. The boards are designed & constructed |
in accordance with BS 5486/IEC439.Busbars & other live parts are spaced ‘
& insulated in accordance with EU STANDARD IEC .158, UTE C 20- 040, |
R e e SVOE -G0S opRROVS S0 s e e = =
Cu BUSBAR TPN + 2 C, 50Hz , 80 X 10 = 800 mm2 ,
1.2 [BUSBAR (Cu) szo' ER120013,7400/230,V4 z o BD BD Lot 1
1.3 INCOMING [FOR GENERATOR -1 & 2
e : 8
131 lAcE 1250A, TP, 50KA,!}15\_I,50H1, (;?‘CB) with adjustable thermal overcurrent & ABB Italy e 2
SRt ____|magnetic short circuit protection. e
1.3.2 |ACB Accessories 5 Shunt Openinn Coil (SOR) S ABB Italy Pcs
1.3.3 |ACB Accessories Shes Shunt Closing Coil (SCR) ABB Italy Pcs e
1.3.4 |ACB Accessories S UV e e ABB Italy Pcs 4
1.3.5 |ACB Accessories Gear Motar = ABB Italy Pcs b
1.3.6 |ACB Accessories Auxiliary Contact ABB Italy Pcs 4
i g Z i | ___ABB Italy Pcs 2
: = fos oy
i e Current transformer ratio : 1250/5A Secure India Pcs 6
Digital power Alalizer with display of operational measurement for # Amperes
with phase selection. # Voltages with phase selection. # Kwh.# Kvarh.# Kw with | Schneider India Pcs 2
1.3.10 |Digital Multifunction Meter MDI # Kvar & # p.f & with RS-485 communication port.
Phase indicating lamp 10 mm dia Pcs 10 |
e e eSan _|Auto/Manual Selector Switch Pes 2
1.3.11 |Wiring Accessories Control Cable, Cable Lux, relay, timer etc Lot 1
14 LT POWER CABLE FFOR ATS
T " 8X1C:300 mm2 NYV nstallation at exis i
141 1C-300 mm2 NYY (Through Trench) C=30C mm2 NYY CAB.LE supply & installation at exisitng trench with GRE 20 Mater 300
R termination and connection
2 X1C-150 mm2 BYA Green Cable for ECC supply & installation at exisitng
1.4.2 1C-150 mm2 BYA Green(Th h Trench
S {Torode ) trench with termination and connection at DG_01 & 2 o Gt Meter fo
NOTES :-
Prepared B Checked By




Ref : CWPL/VDL/ATS/2016/001
Dated:13.01.2016

TO
The Managing Director
VDL( ABA Group)
Sreepur, Gazipur.
FINANCIAL PROPOSAL

Sub :
Extension Work Offer for Supply. Fabrication .Installation, Testing and Commissioning of ATS.
SL# Descriptions Qnty Unit Unit price Total price
1 Job in Taka in Taka
1 ATS:ForLT1andLT2 1 Lot 2,450,000.00 2,450,000.00
-Offer for complete ATS with LT 1and LT 2
as per attached technical specifications.
Total Price in Taka: & 2,450,000.00 |
-
N.B The above Price Excluded VAT and Tax
TERMS & CONDITIONS :
01) Validity -Our offer will remain valid for a period of 30 days from the date of this offer.
02) Delivery :Within 25 days after receipt of confirmed order & payment asper clause # 3.
03) Payment :70% Cash/PO/DD alongwith order & remaining
30% at the time of taking delivery.
Qur prices are excluding VAT & AIT.
04) Working time  :Within 30 days after receipt of confirmed order & payment asper clause #3.
Thanking you.
o Md. Sanwar Parvez Md. Moshiur Rahman
Sr. Engr, Sales AGM, Sales
Cell: 01777719792 Cell: 01755514702

House 06, Road 92, Gulshan, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh
Tel: (8802) 8811858, 8816528, 9891442 | Fax: (8802) 8816205 | E-mail: info@cross-world.com
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